

TODAY IS TUESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

WIDA TESTING will continue TODAY Tuesday, January 24th during period 1, 2, and 3 at K-101. Teachers, Please look for call slips in your mailboxes and email reminders to you as well as those students who are required to test. K-101 will be open during lunch and period 4.

9th Grade Spirit Shirts are on sale in J-102 during lunch this week. Bring \$10 to J-102 to purchase your class shirt!

Skinique: Come to our next meeting today January 24! It will be at Mrs. Shimo's room during lunch. Bring your own lunch or enjoy the snacks that will be provided. If you are a HOSA member, you can receive 1 credit for attending. See you there!

Just a reminder: Please make sure you have the LHS parking sticker on your car in order to park in the student parking lot. You can contact the main office to apply for the parking sticker.

Science Olympiad: Just a reminder that there is a meeting at Ms. Scheib's room J-205 today during lunch. Hope to see you there!

Becca's closet: Attention all high school students! Shop for free formal wear! Where? King Kekaulike High School. When? Saturday February 11th, Sunday February 12th (8am to 12pm) and Monday, February 13th from 3pm to 5pm. You need to bring a valid student ID. Contact Kaylee DeCambra at kdecambra@kkhs.k12.hi.us

For degree and non-degree seeking students. This meeting is mandatory if students want to enroll in early college courses. Monday, January 30 at 6pm in the cafeteria. For information, please see Miss Kristy at the college and career center.

Attention Seniors! Tuesday, January 31st is the last chance to sign up for this year's Project Grad event at the DISCOUNTED rate of \$30. As of February, the rate jumps up to \$50. It's not too late to join in the fun. You can sign up at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org, under the Project Graduation tab. We can't wait to celebrate the Class of 2023!

DA Store has a new schedule. They are open during recess on Tuesdays and Thursdays. They are open Monday to Friday during period 1 and Period 2. Mahalo!

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

<u>ID/Meal Payments:</u> Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention members of aloha club, just a reminder that we have a general meeting today during lunch in Uncle Colin's room in X-27. We will be discussing some upcoming activities this month. We hope to see you there!

Hawaiiana Club: Just a reminder that we have practice tonight 6:30pm at the cafeteria! See you there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our girls basketball team as they defeated Baldwin High School by the score of 67-24 behind Tavina Harris' 18 points and Skylyn Fangarang's 11 points last night at Jon Garcia Gymnasium. Tonight, they will face Maui High for the MIL Girls Basketball Tournament Championship at 7:00pm at Jon Garcia Gymnasium. Good luck and I mua Lahainaluna!

It's senior night for our boys soccer team as they face Seabury Hall tonight 6pm at Sue D Cooley Stadium! Good luck and I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Breakfast Chicken Patty with Rice, Fresh Fruit, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Sandwich, Emoticon Potatoes, Tomato Slice, Lettuce, Fresh Fruit, Sliced Peaches. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Yazmin Ornelas, Izaac Pacheco Garcia, Jahaziel Pacheco-Banuelos, Destiny Pagdilao, Mason Pang, Renz Paraoan.